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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

December 8, 1978

J.H. Creekmore, President
Houston Endowment, Inc.
801 Texas Avenue
Houston, Texas 77002

Re: MUR 852(78)

Dear Mr. Creekmore:

Iam forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter.

Since eli,

CPWillia . Odaker

General Counsel

Enclosure

Complaint



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325i K STREET N.W 206

December 8, 1978

Robert L. Hutchings
201 Wilcrest #1407
Houston, Texas 77042

Re: MUR 852

Dear Mr. Hutchings:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaints dated November 6, and
November 9 and determined that on the basis of the infor-
mation provided in your complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended,. ("the Act") has been committed.41 Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

-~ Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 852(78).

William A,,. bidaker
General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 852

Houston Chronicle Publishing)
Company)

Houston Endowment Incorporated )

0 CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 5,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the First

General Counsel's Report dated December 1, 1978, regarding

the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe respondents
have violated the Act.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters attached to the above-

named report.

Attest:

C-
241 7/.C - 4

Date Marjorie Tq. Emmons
VSecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 12-1-78, 10:27
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 12-1-78, 2:30
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*FEDERAL ELECTION COM4IS N
1325 K Street, N.W.W

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TINE OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION__________

A10 ~i: 27
MUR #_852
DATE CO,%PLAINT RCEIVED
BY OGC 11/13/78,11/14/78

S TAFF M.EMBER T1.arrant

COM1-PLAINAN"T' S NAME:

RES PONDENT' S NAME:

R E L E V ANT STA21T UT E:

0-INTERNAL RZECPRTS CEKD

-- FEDERAL AGE"NCIES CHECKED:

Robert L. Hutchings

Houston Chronicle Publishing Company
Houston Endowment Incorporated

2 U.S.C. 5431(f)

None

None

SUAARYOF ALLEGATIO:"S

Robert L. Hutchings, defeated Democratic nominee to the U.S. Congress
from District Seven, Texas, submitted two notarized complaints dated

,-November 6* 1978 and November 9, 1978 respectively. He alleges that the
Houston Chronicle Publishing Company and Houston Endowment Incorporated

e~violated 11 C.F.R. 114.2(b) by issuing to the general public two
communications express~ly advocating the re-election of Bill Archer as
~Representative for U.S. Congressional District Seven. These communications,
according to the complainant, are prohibited expenditures. The complainant
adds that these communications did not clearly or conspicuously state
whether or not they were authorized by Bill Archer, nor do they state the
name of the person who made or financed the expenditures for these
communications which, according to the complainant, constitutes a violation
of 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a).

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Section 431(f) (4) (A) of the Act excludes from the definition of
expenditure, "Any news story, commentary or editorial distributed through
the facilities of any ... newspaper, ... unless such facilities are owned
or controlled by any political party, political committee, or candidate."
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Since the complainant does not include in his complaints any

allegations as to the political ownership or control by the Houston
Chronicle Publishing Company, nor is there any other indication that
such ownership or control exists, and the communications in question are
clearly of an editorial nature, they cannot be considered expenditures
under the Act.

Therefore, 2 U.S.C. 441b (see also 11 C.F.R. 114.2(b)) prohibiting
corporate contributions does not apply. Accordingly, a statement as to
who authorized and financed these communications, as required in 2 U.S.C.
441d (see also 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a)) would not be needed.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe respondents have violated the Act;

2. Close the file;

3. Send the attached letters.

f~ATTACHMENTS:

1. Complaints (2)
2. Proposed letters



Robert~~~ L.Htcigs0

De~mianc Nominee 0Robert 7, Hurcina
201 Wiking *t407 (ageso ~ nr tl

Haoto. Txas 77042 L& ~ I4 &

7S3~~4 /472-46 oust of iliprtstuattuts

General Counsel 1 GV3 P2 55
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463 A+4-&c4reoiF 1

I, Robert L. Hutchings, Democratic Party nominee to the United States House of
Representatives from District Seven, Texas, do complain that the Houston
Chronicle Publishing Company, Houston Endowment Incorporated, and the editorial
staff of the Houston Chronicle (Chronicle) with offices at 801 Texas Avenue,
Houston, Texas 77002 violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as
amended.

Specifically, on Thursday, November 2, 1978 the Chronicle issued to the general
public a communication expressly advocating the re-election of Bill Archer as
Representative for U.S. Congressional District Seven. I complain that this
communication is a prohibited expenditure under FEC Regulation 114.2(b).

In addition this communication does not clearly or conspicuously state whether
or not it was authorized by Bill Archer, Republican Party nominee. *And it
does not state the name of the pe rson who made or financed the expenditure
for the communication which constitutes a violation of FEC Regulation 110.11(a).

Enclosed is a copy of this communication.

November 6, 1978'

_ State of Texas
County of Harris

I, Eva Henry a Notary Public, do hereby certify that on
this Sixth day of November, 1978, personally appeared before me*, Robert L.
Hutchings, who being by me first duly sworn, severally declared that he is
the person who signed the foregoing docwnent as complainant.

Ii WL r-ITNESS WHEREOF,. I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year
above written.

Notary Public in-and for
Harris County, Texas

M~y commission expires: 5-19-79

Paid for by the Hutchirngs for Congress Campaign Committee. Sylvia Hutettings, Treasurer. A copy of our report
s lilea is and is availabie for piurchase from !me Feceral Electon Commission, Washington, D.C. 20463.
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Bil Archer. for Congress
.. 'Up. ruI cheri~ of HustonI hads

served well the interests of the state of
Texas and the people of Congressional
District 7 in west Harris County since
taking office in 1971.

He has consistently foughOt for fair
taxation, a reasonable energy pro-
gram that addresses the needs of this
country without penalizing the people
of Texas, a balanced federal budget,
fiscal responsibility on the part of
Congress and a cutback in costly and
time-consuming federal regulation
and paperwork.

Rep. Archer has served on the
Republican Task Force on Energy
and Resources. House Wavs and
Means Committee, Social Security

and trade subcommittees, as chair-
man of the Republican Study Commit-
tee Task Force on Regulatory Reform
and as official congressional trade
adviser.
A Houston native and an Air Force

veteran of the Korean War, he holds
bachelor's and law degrees from the
University of Texas. He has been a
businessman and banker here anid
served this area four years in the
Texas House of Representatives.

Rep. Archer has provided the sort of
responsible congressional leadership
this country so badly needs. The
Chronicle urges his re-election as
representative for Congressional Dis-
trict 7 in Tuesday's general election.

S. . . . .
......... -. .

~~~~1



Robert I..'Hutchings
DPITUctrfl Nominee

P 201 'Wikcret 01407 IJn3I.IDZ of& Or 1IniILL Ott&
Houston, Texas 77042

I 472~?46I ?jLust ofC 19prentattsB

IUei4tntnu, DA.

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW. tt
Washington, D.C. 20463

I, Robert L. Hutchings, Democratic Party nominee to the United States House of
Representatives from District Seven, Texas, do complain that the Houston
Chronicle Publishing Company and Houston Endowment Incorporated (Chronicle)
with offices at 801 Texas Avenue, Houston, Texas 77002, violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended.

Specifically, on Monday, November 6, 1978 the Chronicle issued to the general
public a communication expressly advocating the election of Bill Archer as
Representative for U.S. Congressional District Seven. I complain that this
communication is a prohibited expenditure under FEC Regulation 114.2(b).

In addition this communication does not clearly or conspicuously state-whether
~'or not it was authorized by Bill Aztcher, Republican Party nominee. And it

does not state the name of the person who made or financed the expenditure
for the communication which constitutes a violation of FEC Regulation 110.11 (a).

Enclosed is a copy of this communication.

November 9, 1978

State of Texas

CountZy of Harris

I, Eva Henry ,a Notary Public, do hereby certify that on
this Ninth Day of N%,ovember, 19739, personally appeared before me, Robert L.
Hutchings, who being by me first duly sworn, severally declared that he is
the person who signed the foregoing document as complainant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year
above written.

Notary Public in and for
Harris County, Texas

My commission expires: 5-19-79

P81d for by 'Me Hutchinrgs for Congress Camnpairr Committee. Sylvra Hutcthirgs, Treasurer. A copy ofou' report
is oea o~in arid iS avsaole for P.rc 35e from the Federal Etecton ComrMlssion, Washington, 0 C 20463.



The Chronicl'e recommends the following candidates (D
Democrat; R is Republican):

For U.S. sen ator: John Tower, R.
For U.S. representative, Dist. 7: Bill Archer, R.
For U.S. representative, Dist. 22-: Bob Gamnmage. D.
For governor: John Hill. D.
For attorney general: Mark White, D.
For rilroad commissioner: John 11. Poerner, D.
For state representative, Dist. 82: John Whitmire, D.
Fur state represettive, Dist. 83: Chase Unterrneyer, R.
For state represent ative. Dist. 90: Brad Wright, R *For state representative, Dist. 100: Bill CarawaN ', D.
For judg(e. 263rd judicial district: Charles J. Hlearn. D.
For county judge: Jon Lindsay, R.
For district clerk: Ray Hard%' D.
For county clerk: Anita Rodelieaver, D.
For county treasurer: Henry Kriegel, R.
For county commissioner, Pct. 4: E. A. "Squatty" Lyons, D.
On the proposed constitutional amendments, the Chronicisrecommnends voting FOR the Tax Relief'Amendment, AGAINSIAmendrnenls No. 1. 2 and 3. and FOR the remaining amrendments. 4 through a.

ilL N

The Chronicle
recommends

Polls in the general election Tuesda% openl at 7 a m. and clos
at 7 p.m. The Chronicle urges all %opr Soe 10 ?~r ~1
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~X FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~WA SHING IONU).CW 2046.3
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Robert L. Hutchings
201 Wilcrest #1407
Houston, Texas 77042

Re: MUR 852

Dear Mr. Hutchings:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaints dated November 6,*and
November 9 and determined that on the basis of the infor-
mation provided in-your complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 852(78).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
V1~ 1325 K 51R[L N.Wb/,WA SHNGTON, .C. 20463

J.H. Creekmore, President
Houston Endowment, Inc.
801 Texas Avenue
Houston, Texas 77002

Re: MUR 852(78)

Dear Mr. Creekmore:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure

Complaint



Robert L. Hutchings
Usna~valnr Nonnrne

All Wihkrn, 01407
Hus.in, % .. s 77042
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hIonnrtss of tIht Untlb fitatra
ijoust of Itprtstutattots

IUa'sl~tuto", UIA
November 17, 1978

r:o. ~

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Attached is a copy of a complaint dated November 6, 1978 which
was sent certified mail (877136) to the General Counsel on
November 6. The return receipt has not been received. Please
determine if this complaint was received by your office and
notify me if it was not.

A similar complaint was mailed on November 9. Therefore, I
should have two complaints against the Houston Chronicle on
file with you.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

Paid for by the Hutchings for Congress Campaign Committee, Sylvia Hutchings, Treasurer. A copy of our reporft
is filed with and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission. Washington, 0,C. 20463.

ay 1W

2 #Ul
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General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Ip Robert L. Hutchings, Democratic Party nominee to the United States House of
Representatives from District Seven, Texas, do complain that the Houston
Chronicle Publishing Company, Houston Endowment Incorporated, and the editorial
staff of the Houston Chronicle (Chronicle) with offices at 801 Texas Avenue,
Houstonf, Texas 77002 violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as
amended.

Specifically, on Thursday, November 2, 1978 the Chronicle issued to the general
public a conunication expressly advocating the re-election of Bill Archer as
Representative for U.S. Congressional District Seven. I complain that this
commnication is a prohibited expenditure under FEC Regulation 114.2(b).

in addition this communication does not clearly or conspicuously state whether
or not it was authorized by Bill Archer, Republican Party nominee. And it
does not state the name of the person who made or financed the expenditure
for the communication which constitutes a violation of FEC Regulation 110.11(a).

Enclosed is a copy of this communication.

Nlovember 6, 1978 "

State of Texas
~' County of Harris

i, Eva Henrv a Notary Public, do hereby certify that on
this Sixth day of November, 1978, personally appeared before me, Robert L.
Rutchings, who being by me first duly sworn, severally declared that he is
the person who signed the foregoing document as complainant.

IN WITNESS hIMRE0F, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year
above written.

Notary Public iwnand for

Harris County, Texas

My commission expires: 5-19-79

Pair eby tolt Hutchings f-r Conroe&a Camoa'ign Commiute. Sytvie Hut,-Nnj@. Y'su"W A CIDOpy @o povl
i~ hied Wili and to evailable lt Purchase from Ime Otaoel Electicon Cc'nvora" , Wesfl'fglon. 0DC. 204M,



a :~ t\ ~e 'ft u:i mn tt
metropobitan areas have, there is
somectimes a tendency to forget that
the same forces w.hich cause the prob-
lems are a", work here as el'sewhere.
There is growth and grow-%th by practi-
cal definition involves expansion. The
eN:panded arc-a here. ho% ever. gener-
ally b,-coincs part of the city and thus
the city does- not decline. Such is not
the case iz the schools since the
expansirn is n~ecessarily into -areas in
which there hav.e been established
schY)l districts for decades. There is
nothing strange about the situation of
the wchros: it j,,:st becomnes more no-
t i Ile in contrast to the city's situa-

~tnhe other hanid. taxpayers in the
lfiow~tif school district inav find it
somewhat szrang-e that the district's
spendiing &ces not decrease. It would
seemr reasonable to assume that as
enrollment continues to decline,

U.S. Rep. Bill Archer of Houston has
served %% ell the interests of the state of
Texas and the people of Congressional
District 7 in west Harris County since
la'r;ing ofiice in I171.

lie has consistentlly fought for fair
'at ion, a reasonable energy pro-

*jiamit addresses the needs of this
con,ry" wilhout xenahizinf, the pcol)e
Of Te:xas. a b-ilanced fLderal budget.
flizcal re--ptisibility on the part of
Cc-ngr-ess and a cutback in costly and
ti!-recons-no federal regulation
arid arrw:",

R-c-p. Archer has sierved on the
iHepu'tican Task Force on Energy
and Resources. House Ways and
Means Comimittee-. Social Security

and this nec'(is to-l C t4.1ntol pOrkd-
ei'ation lo prevent an ove tsitm !ifiA-
tiun of the district's problems.

The distrik,-t operates uu,.Nde desegre-
gal ion edicts which can be quite CoStly
and can become inreesingly so as it
tends to a Larger proportion of mninor-
ity enrollm h-nt. 'Regla.-tory mna tes
other thvan for desegregyat ion have bv-
come a unajor financial facior and
somne of th-Nm fall heavier on an inner
city type school district.

The dis'r;t needC(s to putt forth every
effort under its control to achieve
some rational relationship between
enrollment and spending. Heztlistical-
ly - and unfortunately -. it is prob-
able that f'aetors beyond its control
wvill continuec to face taxpayers with
the contradiction of declining enroll-
ment without corpensup'te decline

and trade subcommittees, as chair-
man of the Republican Study Commit-
tee Task Force on Regulatory Reforni
and as offlcial congressional trade
advisr

A Hlouston native and an Air Force
veteran of the Korea-n War, he holds
bachelor's and law degurees from the
University of Texa-:s. lie has been a
businiessni,!n and banker here and
served this area four years in the
Texas I loiwe of Ropresentatives.

Rep. Archer has provided the sort of
tesponsib4' conigrcssion;.l leadership
this coutry so badly needs. The
Chronicle urges his re-election as
representative for Congressional Dis-
trict 7 in Tuesday's general election.

I' f Str ing h-cm bhind
If Hlou%;ton freeways give the impres- that 72 percent of Houston commuters

vf iwri vmn't, And the. p- adox
if&.. IIp ihiW;%.. V* thaVt 100"t 'If te

Iiof-vot,.'7' zar! likely to be iUWwfl; tile

p" 1T'- who z.ru hit liai1(d-4 by th-, ris-

:4 *my xplnalonsare given for this
d-'chniing interest in the vote. nonie of

the dvriocrall ic pru'es;. For 'c::ariplc:

'The i! sna's up ','r decisin. Ait s
said. arte hijvhly carnplicated aini con-
fusill. to tli" av~era-;? voter t!.; davs
- inflation. the deelining Value of( the
dollar. alarming h':eget and tradte defl-
Cits - .1ll things that eetn beyond
conti ol ul'the i::divIdth ciliz.:~

* In thie I .,'4 gt.'nem;lion. and (.::.pe.

Cially Ziflce Vie'tnam .nd Watergate.
there has b-Een a growing cyicism (7
ference does it ina'e?" - a blurring of
Par"). phlns )Phites and therefore a de- ft
cline" in poti ty loy alty.

0 P'erhaps 11ore important. wtii the
prE'y,,ire of inlwl!)n, ri-;ing,, interest
rates atA pics for- foodl. shell' T anid
education, concern for private ec0-
tion 1c and personal safety has taken
Precedence In Man:y prople's minds
ovi'r issu!-s of public policy.

G6wvrnrnt, ecooom .c and votingNO
stalbstwcs don't quite explain the indff-
ference of thc votvr... They tell us what
Is haIppenling but not why. but there are
soin cl~ivs. Most Amecrican fain~ies
are living these days beyonid thIwr
ineaiis, in d&bt or on wcliara. Thtey
have to deal with their chi~lro'n. whosc
expi-ctions and exp-nseei are not
exc~ssively modest. 1 1

The Carter administration Is very '''

proud of the fact that there mn ow

a, r
t"N~

by Jamencs J. Kilpatrick
T ECONVENTIONAL ii;dnni

sws the Repaiblc:;n Party vq in
for anwheIr disnil ii&.kiiO, fl.t Tues-
day. bul, I have a nCtion the coaven-
tVonal wisdom is vwide of tho' mndri.
Pe.publican candidates will do tLettr.
on the whole. thani the furecasits have
indicated. but except in one critical
Brei, it %%on't m,-:ko much di:'k'r -- e
anyhow.

by this I mean to suggest that piirty
moind~ for k'!-s and kess all tOw

*~ 
4

j~~\ P0

In New' Jersey'. for one ie-mx.rnpl
RepublicXan .!cffry B~ell may yet oi'e'-
taike Pcmcecrat Bill &adLTv in tho
en~itorl~i a': Coisi'rvrig thet.

state's k' e e -'crat c r-nzi-ora-
ti~m. and also ctnns-rric i~, Z:. V
namne rcemgnito(r. as a form, ?. bitet-
bali .Oar. a Vell victory wo-jld hx.e to'
be classed as ana stounding ti,-Vt. V3.d
Jaf: 1M.1 is a sup... L';e cartildate -
a lketIv irtelli-A-Wn. arti'ulite. giid
Y4111.g eoru Lv.'te it ho has v iaed an,
exekfl canIilt-n.

Ar'rts,4g the consnentn. in Cit;..r..d'.

Tt-'

Nirh Ca o-

In'I0s ga. Jt -

tour

tiv. G0111 Canc
Or~:r!.'d



d-ial trend of decreasing
iston will have scored a
rtat ion victory, in fact. if
,a~e Its 4 P-rccnt mass
4;?: tO the 13 pe-cent that
e now of other cities in

housing, braced ourselves for the
Great (ormnitrnent: We decided to
buy a tious'

As the ritual dayv :pproach*d. we got
inwrea'i,.1% *neirvos -lS1300 was at
lM of mo e vevn if only 20 percnit
was up frnfl. Just for internal secur.1y
I signed up with an insurance conipmiiy
for a fitnuly incurme policy %' lach
w.ould cover the nmortgalge payment- in
the event I was Ivach bed by stu~dents.

:Xbotif 10 years later we neceded niore
roo~n. With stacks of oniks ,nd ma,-a-
zines all over the pliac-,. the home
resemflble'd a dinorganized public li-
brary. This tinie. much less nervouSly,
We scouted the housing mr.:to~
found a home abo)ut deiib~e t1,e size# of
our initiald one in , a nail k suburlk. It
was practically brand new, Sat onl ali
acre anid a hail anrd cost abIout $;5,00r0.
The timing was propitious: We go)t a 5
percent mortgage.

1 oeeother% %%~ere busy ini oujr
underudeveluped neilhborberd. Pr t ng
up ch-iteaux, huge deck 1u.--.es and
archilecural experimjents that (H~y
description. I figured if somnebndy
wan~ted to live in a bowling alley, an
h-our-liass or a goldfi4sh tank, it % as
n-)rne of my busint-ss. Was I wrong'
L ' e thle iceman. the assessor coim!-th

P). ho our homne had pra~ic-icl diu-
b!#hd in value. Up went the pr-operty
Li X ZaD!

This touched off a series of ex.
changes with thet authorities that a[l-
most constituted a comerody routine.
r irst I asked if they knew something 1.
didn't. Was there oil under my avre
and a half of hillside scrub? If 3o.
would it violate the zoning law% if I put
up an oil rig? A nice womian, obviesly
convinced she was dealing with a mnad-
man. informed ine it would rcqui4' a
zoning variance and doubted if' onei

Bible verSe
CAN ANY

Marces that I
the Lord. Do
earth? saith
23:24.

HIDE) hirrscif in secret
shall not see hirn? saith
not I fill the heaven and
the Lord. - Jeremiah

v~a;'~i JUI '.i In Zow~n. ~v.,in
at ,sense for t~COIT11g. ~ e a, ed# if 1.
r~aI'v arjlarb~joj rdwt th
twinl of ousw ad livt sold for Si10 Ji).ti
anid thr', ano~ lir ifine ( h, Vw1,nc

:]It i)ou.!*;t V1:t' t:wiV ;;nd I hotight
their paca:eswerv waan.

lIe thr-n shifted to cupidltv. inquiring
wltther I r. ahzed n h :t ai profit I
wou!d make by :,Ir~our ho~.Told
I u.: not a rle-d ei.tae Qpexratior. he
cheerily noted v~iat an nviet it viould
be to myiv i rs and assignus.- On this
mordant note we parted, my uonly
satisfaction being the chagrin of theL
bank w~hich, in terms of 165 dollars
a'vA 5 percent, is g.'ttii; 1belted harder
than I am.

Agaimnt tlhis backgjr 'und of' !ix-e
afflue-nce. I read a reti*.nt story in the
Christi an Science Monitor which was
mind-hemiding. According to their
correspondent. Ed Townsend, the
1lvcra'e .1te Wt of a t..v ii- todai s
$'1 .7O0! And the intlation also aflects
o!d,2r h('uses: The house we bouight For

$:.o in M53, essenttially a two-hivd-
room exp4anldable Cape (in maybe a
third of i aicre, recetitly %vent ior at-
miost rjltf.fown! end points otit that,
despite prices. temarket is bo'nning,
"honucs ire heim'g scold as; fa.t a% the y
can be built." However, ''tur:t~time
hoine huynvrs. low-Iricoiie famifies, the
elderly and others on fixied incomies
already have been latrgely priced out
of the inarket" and the worst is yet to
COZ:IC.

Be(au- I ami not on the housing
market I have not iced the sorma! rat~ier
thani economic impact of this %% hipsaw.
When we moved into our $415000 home,
vvC obeved the Depi-ession rule: Don't
buy a house thait costs more than four
yr.ars wae.Otr then nvighlsor,. be-
fore the developmient nictaiitasized.
were from the samie tradition. It was a
nice but not ritzy section with kids all
over thie pilaice. Now that whole genera-
tiOn Of yount1,SterS has grown up and.
as tho chat'uhve appeared. fe.w
young families h.-ive moved in. An ats-
sociate professor of inedicine in his 30s
with three children cant buy a $11.000
house unless lie has private dough.

cayryin',charmes are enormous and on
to ~Jare locab property ta*zes. in our
(iiL about S:;omm) a nionzh. Any one mak-
iint, lvs tl,a;,n S0,0I.O ;, yeair who wouid
plamy by tht-,e role-s miust have the
nterves of an astron;aut, be insane or
both. And !ess than 6 percent of the

I knimw it's olJ-fash,-oned - I should

J1. A JO1'N!%TON. ViCe.Pres.ideni

0E. tArVAVlL. V,C.-.pre%#dpn#

w. J. su' 4 rom Se-r-avTresr~
AUGU3 7 GALIAN:O. Pr,.sj AAQn&ee
C14A~t5i tZ H%6A o 'IV AN

Cu it.'.'.n Mplo'r
POOL It I 1 1%3 St. M.'rkeling CireCter
0). E.- N I: S UN. I -rvojrl~jon Afisalpt
D. V WHITPAMr:E, Errn.oye Rei~tlans

R. W. YOUNGOnO. Confronrer
VERN ZASTkOW, AdverfiSng Oi'ftoe

popl).Ii:n h~ge.t is at 0go ~0 ;nf.r.'cs
me. Presert public prnixy -e to be
making the rich richer, throwaing fond
stamps and welfftre to th1e poior.. Ahz-e
i17r.'rLng the basic needs of tt:e r&!

1?oc.'e. who Was 2a1 ad-vIser !a, Presi.
don: Johnson. is a iistorian and.-

sy.~~c~:-d c';urz~s,

EVERITT 0- COLLIERI. V;,e-Prqsid@M
9,d Edfc-

DONG PCKiEL'S Maft E,or
LESV4cf'T. r'.If Asxrie Eit

CML' Z~ 5 hl VL eAV. Assistlint Ara.njrt
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)FEERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
TU'.) K S)IRIF N.W.
\\ \SI 1I\( TON [)( 20463

November 16, 1978

Robert L. Hutchings
Congress of the United States
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C.

Dear Congressman Hutchings:

This is to acknowledge receipt
of your complaint of November 6, 1978,
alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff
member has been assigned to analyze
your allegations. A recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission
as to how this matter should be
handled will be made shortly. You will
be notified as soon as the Commission
determines what action should be taken.
For your information, we have attached
a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for handling
complaints.

rey

Lester N. Scall
Assistant General

Counsel

Enclo sure



RtANn L Hutchingsa
SNominim

101 Wthr,, 01407 ~4II~LD ' m ir~ & a~
kMootehm ns 77042!*SAW.4 472-2461 Fjoust of £trprtstntattuts

Uas#11118tan, U.Q.
General Counsel ?:55
Federal Election commission
1325 K Street, NW."" ,

Washington, D.C. 20463

I. Robert L. Hutchings, Democratic Party nominee to the United States House of
Representatives from District Seven, Texas, do complain that the Houston
Chronicle Publishing Company, Houston Endowment Incorporated, and the editorial
staff of the Houston Chronicle (Chronicle) with offices at 801 Texas Avenue,
Houston, Texas 77002 violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as
amended.

Specifically, on Thursday, November 2, 1978 the Chronicle issued to the general
public a cormunication expressly advocating the re-election of Bill Archer as
Representative for U.S. Congressional District Seven. I complain that this
communication is a prohibited expenditure under FEC Regulation 114.2(b).

In addition this communication does not clearly or conspicuously state whether
or not it was authorized by Bill Archer, Republican Party nominee. And it
does not state the name of the person who made or financed the expenditure
for the communication which constitutes a violation of FEC Regulation 110.11 (a).

Enclosed is a copy of this communication.

November 6, 1978

State of Texas
County of Harris

I, Eva Henry ,a Notary Public, do hereby certify that on
this Sixth day of November, 1978, personally appeared before me, Robert L.
Hutchings, who being by me first duly sworn, severally declared that he is
the person who signed the foregoing document as complainant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year
above written.

Notary Public in, and for
Harris County, Texas

My commuission expires: 5-19-79

Paid for by the Hutcrinrgs for Congress Campaign Committee, Sylvia Hutchings, Treasurer A copy of our report
is tiled *vth and is available for purchase fromr tthe Federal Election Commission. Washington. 0.C. 20463.



Thursday. Novemiber 2.1978 Houston Chronicle 'i K Page 2. SectionS6

Bill Archer for Congrs
U.S. Rap. Bill Archer of Houston has

served well the interests of the state of
Texas arnd the people of Congressional
District 7 in west Harr is County since
taking office in 1971.

He has consistently fought for fair

taxation. a reasonable energy pro-

gram that addresses the needs of this

country without penalizing the people

of Texas. a balanced federal budget.

fiscal responsibility on the part of

Congress and a cutback in costly and

time-consuming federal regulation
and paperwork.

Rep. Archer has served on the

Republican Task Force on Energy

and Resources. House Ways and

Means Committee. Social Se--curitN'

nhnir-
man of the Republican Study Commit-
tee Task Force on Regulatory Reform
and as official congressional trade
adviser.

A Houston native and an Air Force

veteran of the Korean War, he holds
bachelor's and law degrees from the

University of Texas. He has been a

businessman and banker here and

served this area four years in the

Texas House of Representatives.
Rep. Archer has provided the sort of

responsible congressional leadership
this country so badly needs. The

Chronicle urges his re-election as

representative for Congressional Dis-

trict 7 in Tuesday's general election.



Robert L. Hutcnings
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, 1,11.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Ekkert L *Hutchings
Ibn,irarw Nominee

If-sausn. Tnes 7704271115-W /1 472-2461 i s nfI prsua u s

Waushington, ]DA0.

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW. '~i
Washington, D.C. 20463

I. Robert L. Hutchings, Democratic Party nominee to the United States House of
Representatives from District Seven, Texas, do complain that the Houston
Chronicle Publishing Company and Houston Endowment Incorporated (Chronicle)
with offices at 801 Texas Avenue, Houston, Texas 77002, violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended.

Specifically, on Monday, November 6, 1978 the Chronicle issued to the general
public a communication expressly advocating the election of Bill Archer as
Representative for U.S. Congressional District Seven. I complain that this
communication is a prohibited expenditure under FEC Regulation 114.2(b).

In addition this communication does not clearly or conspicuously state whether
or not it was authorized by Bill Archer, Republican Party nominee. And it
does not state the name of the person who made or financed the expenditure
for the communication which constitutes a violation of FEC Regulation 110.11(a).

.'Enclosed is a copy of this communication.

November 9, 1978

C
State of Texas
County of Harris

I, Eva Henry ,a Notary Public, do hereby certify that on
this Ninth Day of November, 1978, personally appeared before me, Robert L.
Hutchings, who being by me first duly sworn, severally declared that he is
the person who signed the foregoing document as complainant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year
above written.

Notary Public in and for
Harris County, Texas

My commission expires: 5-19-79

Paid for biy the H-utchings for Con~gress Campasigni Committee. Sylvia Hutcfhings, Treasurer. A copy of our report
is filed with and is available for purchase from trie Federaf Election Commission. Washington, D.C. 20463.
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The Chronicle
recommends

polls in the general election Tuesday open at 7 a.m. and close
at 7 p.m. The Chronicle urges all voters to cast their ballots.

The Chronicle recommends the following candidates flD Jo
Democrat; is Republican):

For U.S. senator: John Tower, BI.
For U.S. representative, Dist. 7: BWl Archerl R.
For U.S. representative, Dist. 22: Bob Gammage, D.

For governor: John HI, D.
For attorney general: Mark White, D.
For railroad commissioner: John H. Poerner, D.
For state representative, Dist. 82: John Whitnilre, D.
For state representative, Dist. 83: Chase Untermeyer, R.
For state representative, Dist. 90: Brad Wright, &.
For state representative, Dist. 100: Bill Caraway, D.
For judge, 263rd judicial district: Charles J. Hearn, D.

For county judge: Jon Lindsay, R.
For district clerk: Ray Hardye D.
For county clerk: Anita Rodeheaver, D.
For county treasurer: Henry Kriegel, R.
For county commissioner, Pct. 4: E. A.*'-Squatty" Lyons, D.

On the proposed constitutional amendments, the Chronicle
recommenqs voting FOR the Tax Relief Amendment, AGAINST
Amendmenf s No. 1. 2 and 3, and FOR the remaining amend-
ments. 4 through 8.
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Robert L. Hutchings
Democratar Nominee

Distrkt 7, Texm
201 Wiklet 01407

Houston , T",.. 77042
78 86s4 / 4h9i*1

Qtongrtss of tli Unittb 6tati,' ! ,

fioust of Itprtsntattuts F r-I""tf iAi HCtON
Waslington, U.M. Co'uY1SSCN

July 2, 1979 19 JUL I AN 9: 17

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 852(78)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

I am not satisfied with the initial determination of the Commission
concerning my complaint dated November 9, 1978. I believe that the
front page endorcement of several candidates for federal office by a
commercial newspaper is not a news story, is not a commentary, and
is not an editorial. Therefore, I contend that this corporate
expenditure is not excluded under FEC Regulation 100.7(b)(3).
Consequently, this expenditure should constitute a violation of
FEC Regulation 114.2(b).

I desire to appeal the decission
that the Commission inform me as
me in the procedure for filing a

of the Commission. I request
to my rights to appeal and instruct
formal appeal.

Thank you and the Commission for your help and understanding.

Sincerel yours,

R.L. Hutchings

Ap:2 d
6 1flr 6,.

~J~1)9

Paid for by the Hutchings for Congress Campaign Committee, Sylvia Hutchings. Treasurer. A copy of our report
is filed with and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C. 20463.

7 i
IF

GO. .W



Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
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May 1, 1979

(~(v(r~

/ 0o30

;iJN

M( AY t;i:

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 852 (78)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

After reviewing FEC Regulation 100.4(b)(8) I agree
that my complaint dated November 6, 1978 was unfounded since
the media article was an editorial. However, the subject
of the complaint dated November 9, 1978 was not a news story,
was not a commentary, and was not an editorial. Consequently,
I fail to understand why the front page endorcement of a
candidate for federal office by the Houston Chronicle Publishing
Company and Houston Endowment Incorporated was not a prohibited
expenditure under FEC Regulation 114.2(b). Therefore, I
respectfully the General Counsel to explain to me why this
expenditure of corporate funds was not a violation of the Act.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
/ / '

Robert L. Hutchings

dRobert L Hutchings
Congressional Candidate

7... 201 Wilcrest #1407- ,+ Houston, Texas 77042
-2-A 783-6864 / 472-2461

Pe fr by f M NWO OWl rCn Cnip Comma",. SyM HfcMW
Twusaiu. A apy ofow ompoat b wilh wid 6 1 11 1b l hr1wm *arm tohe
Fee- Efmtbt CmvWsla. WMeftob, D.C. 20 m46V3

Paid for by the Htutchings for Congress Campaign Committee. Sylvia Hutchings, Treasurer. A copy of our report
is filed with and is available for purchase from the Federat Election Commission, Washington, D.C. 20463.
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U Oi25~~ RwUIv
Chronicle News Services

Shah Mohammed Reza Pahlavi of Iran,
in what was believed to be a last-ditch
effort to .ave his monarchy, today formed
a military government. Within hours,
army t~c,; rc-N.dly o~ncC.0 fre a
several points in downtown Tehran, the
scene Sunday of the worst anti-govern-
ment riots in 15 years.

The shah appointed Gen. Gholam Reza
Azhari prime minister after Jaafar

Sharif-Emami. a civilian, resigned Sun-
day while mobs ptllavd and burred sco-
tions of Tehran. Azhari appointed a
Cabinet contunir, two civilians and
swen gcnerals, inchndii' the chiefs of the
army, navy arvi air force.

W 11ig hours ailer Azhari took over,tarks moved into the streets of Tehraa.
martial law authoriti,_s banned four of
five newspapers and the guverrmert
radio repeatedly broadcast martial law
regulations warning that any gathering of

0
u wdz

m t .-.o al
Polls in the general election Tuesday open at 7 a.m. and closeat 7 p.m. The Chronicle urges all voters to cast their ballots.
The Chronicle recommends the following candidates (D is

Democrat; R is Republican):
For U.S. senator: John Tower, R.
For U.S. representti.e, Dist. 7: 13i1 Archer, 1R.
For U.S. representative, Dist. 22: Uob Gatumn1age, D.
For goverlior: John 1ill, I).
For attorney general: Mark White, D.
For railroad coimissiono : Joht H. Poertier, D.
For state representative, Dist. 82: Johin Whitrire, D.For state representative, Dist. 8:1: Ci;ase Untermteyer, I.
For state representative, Dist. 90: Brad Wright, It.For state representative, Dist. 100: Bill ('arauva;', D.
For judge. 26;:lrd judicial district: Charles J. ilearn, 1).
For county judge: Jon Lintdsay, it.
For district clerk: Ray lardy, I).
For countly cck: %nita tRodheaver, I).
For countl, Irc:eisurer: Henry Krie ivl. It.F o r c o til l n t '( l iiss i ic.r, 1 c' ... 'A i .A . '" >q u t, t 't I,y o ns, 1.

On the prto)():,d consfiltlit n;il tit;llt tk Io, (hrw l,,
reot'(bt-lintInIen ; .{titog lv o lt the 'T;ax I I f A:tcldti1 utt ,1. A;AI.NS''
Amtcnduietif No. 1. 2 atld 3, a i I )Il t 1114., 1-t- 1i. .t, 111t 1 arlt id-mettls. ,4 thrto,!,h 8l.

more than three persons will be "smash-
ed by force."

Sroradic anti-shalh violence continued.
Authritics said tro p!-, dispersed ricting
protesters nrar Tciir;n University and intwn. T-hr.n. "- rs'i
was rerxortrd killed and two wlere report-
ed woan!rtd.

The Unit,, States exprcssed support for
the shah's decision and the State LDepart-
mort said it does not beoibve the wave of
protests po~es a threat to t1;e monarchy.

Th-imo'! i
ft 4;

BY JAY ROMS
z WN, Loi A t-cles Times-
Wasidngton Post News Service

WASHI,,TO,; - Until this year, Iran
appeared to most A.,rc; ,.ls to t4- a
model of ylr"kl hby an iron-fisted
niicnarch . :,£mWd to
use his oil nC:1h and a- iewthoritariag lenr~hip to
nwolrnize t., ccur,:ry. of
ThLre were sr.:ridtc sti- The News
dent dernoi.trations,
mostly o;'e-r.: , ,yainst Shah Moham-
mad l:.a 1.!A.., .- kt was a minor
irritant f r a co-untr, b ordrUg on Iraq,Turkey auiA %ortn ,r urirest or
Coups haIve a t(.L (,,dcr of tL, day

For ti.e la;t 1) morAhs, th,,uglh, Iran has
bren the FTclie of al no.., d;aily riots,
striktes or pMV( st s ," h a i;l " teiti:l
fftr civil w;r in lh of irr. All this is
s.1 Wi!,., to o ,."!row tie 'S11:h1 - the

ni;,i A::') h : i h,,'l, .init'h of it

, 1 o ,., t ,, ,', , I b h , l[ :tw ,!uv in
:t i- G;itjt r.hcirof ac, i AIi: , , ;(n

r ;14 "1 .- c(.uii~y IhIvC beten

if, th r in Ow ' nture of

1*L'ki.,A!,t 4)

State DL\pa
Schuker snit t,
came appar,,,,:
errment cold 1(

Although ,ot
pressed co':,.
uprisings cot, f
S&'huker said I,.
will be ,.ble to r,
culties.

She said tle
reported tht
than on Sandav.

Earlier, howe.
advised Ameri.
ran unless th ,y

be there. The d,

i.

f
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Bob & Sylvia Hutchings
201 Wilcrest 01407
Houston, TX 77042

Mr William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHING TON.D.C. 20463

July 19, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert L. Hutchings
201 Wilcrest #1407
Houston, TX 77042

Re: MUR 852

Dear Mr. Hutchings:

This is in response to your letter of July 2,
C 1979. Under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (9) (B) (i) any party

%0i aggrieved by an order of the Commission dismissing
a complaint filed by such party may file a petition
with the United States District Court for the District

of Columbia, no later than 60 days after such dismissal.
For your information, the file on MUR 852 was closed on
December 5, 1978, therefore, your sixty days to petition
has elapsed.

While we note your disagreement with the Commission's
Ifinding in this matter, the Commission has determined it

would not change this finding.

If you have any further questions, please contact
Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,

...-William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



CERTIFIED MAIL
RJ3TURN PrCETPT RLQUJ7S?1ED

Robert L. Hutchings
201 Wilcrest #1407
HIouston, TX 77042

Re: 11UR 852

Dear Mr. Ilutchins"

This is in response 'to your letter of July 2,
1979. Under 2 tT.S.C. f)43*71(a) (9) (rj) (i) any party
acgrieved by an order of the Comrission dismissinq
a complaint filed by such party may file a -petition
with the United States District Court for the District
of Colurbia, no later than 60 days after such disriissal.
For your .Jifnor-aation, the file on 71R 852 was closed] on
Decerber 5 1.78, therefore, your sixty days to petition
lias elapseJ

'Ihile we note your dIisagreeriont with the CornuGniss ion's
firndingq in this matter tile Cormission has determined it
would not change this findiiq.

If you have any further questions, please contact
FIarybeth Tarrant, the staff member assiqned to this
matter, at (202) 523-1175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 852

Houston Chronicle Publishing )
Company

Houston Endowment Incorporated )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July19,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of5-0 to

approve the letter, attached to the General Counsel's

Memorandum dated July 16, 1979, to Mr. Robert L. Hutchings,

complainant in MUR 852.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens Tiernan, McGarry, Thomson and Harris.

Attest:

D~fe /IMarjorie W. Emmons
Se retary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-16-79, 4!52
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 7-17-79, 11:00

W-- 0



July 16, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 852

Please have the attached Memo distributed to the

Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thanky9ou.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I25 K SIR[I I NW.
W\ASI IIN( I()NI ).(. 20461 7~ ~

July 16, 1979

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

RE:

The Commission

William Oldake V
MUR 852

Attached is a letter from Robert L. Hutchings,
complainant in MUR 852. Mr. Hutchings disagrees
with the Commission's finding of no reason to believe
in this matter, however he has provided no information
which would warrant the Commission changing its finding.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends
the sending of the following letter to Mr. Hutchings.

ATTACHMENTS

Letter from Mr. Hutchings
Proposed letter to Mr. Hutchings



Robert L Hutchings
Ielmmw NomUie

Diaict 7. Itza

301 Wikmta 11407
14mmi. Tas. 77042
to "864 / M1&

July 2, 1979 '79 JUL 9 AN 9:17

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 852(78)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

I am not satisfied with the initial determination of the Commission
concerning my complaint dated November 9, 1978. I believe that the
front page endorcement of-several candidates for federal office by a
commercial newspaper is not a news story, is not a commentary, and
is not an editorial. Therefore, I contend that this corporate
expenditure is not excluded under FEC Regulation 100.7(b)(3).
Consequently, this expenditure should constitute a violation of
FEC Regulation 114.2(b).

I desire to appeal the decission
that the Commission inform me as
me in the procedure for filing a

of the Commission. I request
to my rights to appeal and instruct
formal appeal.

Thank you and the Commission for your help and understanding.

Sinr el yours,

R.L. Hutchings

I'i :3 d

( - . Il i**O

Paid for by the Hutchings for Congress Campaign Committee. Sylvia Hutchings. Treasurer. A cop of our report
a9 filed with and 1s available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission. Washington. D.C. 20463.

9O 0 2j U'2
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O ongress of tIt Unittb *ta* . /

joust of £eprtsmtattuts FFITfERAi LECrlON
B8a64igtan, I.(A. CO.YMISSILN
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IU-. .1325 K SIREET N.W

• 'ri. 'Pi4  WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert L. Hutchings
201 Wilcrest #1407
Houston, TX 77042

Re: MUR 852

Dear Mr. Hutchings:

This is in response to your letter of July 2,
1979. Under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (9) (B) (i) any party
aggrieved by an order of the Commission dismissing
a complaint filed by such party may file a petition
with the United States District Court for the District
of Columbia, no later than 60 days after such dismissal.
For your information, the file on MUR 852 was closed on
December 5, 1978, therefore, your sixty days to petition
has elapsed.

__-- While we note your disagreement with the Commission's
Tfinding in this matter, the Commission has determined it

would not change this finding.

If you have any further questions, please contact
Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I ,25 K SIR E L \W.
',ASHI\G ION D.. 20463

Em OF ADDITIONAL nTEiAL FOR CLOSED


